Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers and

I Audiologists
' Mailing Address: _
STHSHHEALTH 810 or Meln Sueet, it 298
Phone: (605) 642-1600 E-Mail: proflic@rushmore.com
Home Page: www.doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
TO: All Board Members
FROM: Carol Tellinghuisen
DATE: August 30, 2017

MEETING DATE:  September 18, 2017

LOCATION: The Lodge at Deadwood

100 Pine Crest Ln.

Deadwood, SD 57732

(605) 584-4800

Testing-Russell Room, Cody Room
Business Meeting-Cody Room

MEETING TIME: 8:30 AM MT Practical Examination

Business Meeting to Follow
Applicants for Practical Examination:
#0117 H

#0217 H
#0317 H

Agenda Item Number

wCoNoOR~wWNE

Corrections or additions to the agenda

Approval of Minutes from March 27, 2017

FY Financial Update

Complaints/Investigations

Discussion of Over the Counter Hearing Aid Legislation

Applicability of South Dakota Hearing Aid Dispenser Laws to Leasing Arrangement
Code of Conduct — FYI1

Renewal Update

Board Member term update

Upgrades to practical exam-Tentative

Any other business coming in between date of mailing and date of meeting
Schedule next meeting


mailto:proflic@rushmore.com

